
From: Cannaday, Kim
To: Bentsen, Kristen M
Subject: FW: SCSO News Release/SCSO investigators release composite sketch of burglary suspect
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2016 2:12:31 PM

From: Seminole SO Public Affairs <cmservice@seminolesheriff.org>
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2014 at 4:02 PM
To: Kim Cannaday <kcannaday@seminolesheriff.org>
Subject: SCSO News Release/SCSO investigators release composite sketch of burglary suspect

NEWS RELEASE
SCSO investigators release composite sketch of burglary suspect

 
Seminole Co. Fla., (02/05/14)- The Seminole County Sheriff’s Office (SCSO) is seeking the public’s 
help in identifying a suspect who burglarized a Longwood home.
 
On Jan. 7, a residence in the 1800 block of Marley Place in Longwood was burglarized.  The suspect 
took jewelry and electronics belonging to the victims.  A neighbor witnessed the suspect carry the 
stolen property out of the victim’s home and load it into a white pickup truck.  The neighbor was 
able to provide a good description of the suspect and a composite sketch was created. 
 
The suspect is described as a black male, approximately 18-22 years old, about 6’ tall, weighting 
about 200 pounds with a muscular build and a mohawk hair style. 
 
Anyone with information regarding this crime is urged to call CrimeLine at 1-800-423-TIPS or the 
Seminole County Sheriff’s Office at 407-665-6650.

Please do not respond back to this email as the account is not monitored.  For more information 
contact:
Heather Smith (hsmith@seminolesheriff.org)
(407) 665-6748 - desk
(407) 474-5189 - cell
or
Kim Cannaday (kcannaday@seminolesheriff.org)
(407) 665-6978 - desk
(407) 402-3319 - cell
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